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ADVERTISEMENT
BAPEX

The Baily Star 17

Bangladesh Petroleum
Exploration & Production

Company Limited (BAPEX)
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Shahjalal Tower (7' Floor), 80/A-B, Siddeshwari Circular
Road, Dhaka-1217

ST SISIT 79W

Amendment of Tender Notice

1. The advertisement published in the dailies regarding the following items are amended as

Bangladesh Ordnance Factories (BOF)

Gazipur Cantonment, Gazipur-1703
Phone: 9204613/4800 Fax: 880-2-9204633

Web: www.bof.gov.bd

S i under:
qegE WefT FAFErE SEIAT IR (. “IHEEHE. A4 FtE G| Ref 123 :‘TEEZ i At 1E.DE-9014 Tender No, & dt. | Name of items Subject of For Read
; ef: 123.01. ate: 16-06-
B ' 3003 { ). 44 J ' i 23.04.0000.166. | Wire El d Emenjments} 17 June 2013 01 July 2013
sresrge <oh orn o T g e, ey an o oy | | EXtension of Tender | [ zoeomote | it L oo i ora
WIEI I (e A S SR GRPIGRY P S Gree) Closing Date 0205013 enderfon | |
e Y@ AN 30T F QZ9Es TS (GG AR QW S0 T | IO | Date  of | 18June2013 | 02July 2013
TR ey aa SRES S THREDEE AT W @[ emmsrar | | The Intemational Tender # BAPEX/ADMIN/NT/TEN- dropping & Dropping Dropping
ST FIT TS AR AR FAAS G4TS TS 2SO 7 Tre wniger | | 692/2013 dated 25-04-2013 for Procurement of Mobile opening 1200hrs 1200hrs
ATl 9 g 9O (TG AWiH 402 ) O 2 d qF [y W‘lﬁ’[ oAy oY | Mud Laboratory is hereby amended as follows: tender Opening 1205hrs Opening
: 1205hrs
BICT (T 7E AfSHI 339 qrore SLaed 3BaoaE A34d FTF GIat 1 Last date and time Now to be read as 15:00 _
i _ 23.04.0000.167. | Equipmentfor | Last date of | 14 June 2013 16 July 2013
W m W ﬂﬂm W W\S EI‘PHTET | aﬁ-‘m 209 ?ﬂw w fﬂr Eeulng Df rs. (E'ST:! on 3D'DE'2D13 2351681312113, Up'grﬁdatiﬂn, EEHiﬂg 130(”"5 1300hr5
CFg W (@ A39T Fce dAfedieg (@F oFE ?ﬂ?jﬁlm (UTF TP, CITFE tender documents instead of 16-06-2013 dt. 16/02/13 modernization | tender form |
TE ﬁi@é|=| ST At NRgrE @ $90e 2 | 2. Last date and time Now to be read as 11:00 and Date . of 15 JUHE?U13 17 July 2013
OIS FEE T AFE A2 FICT &Ti%éﬂ?{ GATS Fie TS 2073 &7 Fa for submission of hrs (BST) on 01-07-2013 cg::lll';pg;?:rj g;i?-ﬁ:g & [‘:rzu{}pﬂpt-:?sg [‘:;DU%T:SQ
:m?fl: i'“wli ‘ ﬂ' w" | ;W“ | W{ = W'i W' ”"ﬁm” e lﬂ; u' ”W:'” q@“ ;ﬂf:'ﬁ' tender instead of 17-06-2013 Lab (38 items) tenderg Opening 1205hrs Opening
' §[§+| ) : O ) 3. Date and time for Now to be read as 11:30 1205hrs
RETAIS e aq TJRCTGIR AMRAM FCF GV il effeviais opening of tender hrs (BST) on 01-07-2013 2. Other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchanged.
JIETIY QA T FAN & AT FA O | AR FARCFART AR Hetaad TR0 Deputy Director Material
FICHAZ SALONd o6 GWFRial THASTEZC 2 (S S2GA - | | GD-2406 For Commandant
B SfSBITTR WBCT WA T S [ets SETe %! Azl w9 All other terms & conditions of IFT will remain
=9 | unchanged.
AR GD-2398 General Manager (Admin) Meghna Petroleum Limited
(A Subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
AT @ FMRAN farer cAET o fqeefe (fa=1rT) 58-50, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong
fafe-2809 i Tender Notice
R T TS =+ 1, Name of the procuring entity | Meghna Petroleum Limited, 58-59, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong.
@ e mﬁ{ﬁﬂj [FAT-85b/a9¢ SifEds Yo Job/205832 2 Invitation of tender for Package No. Description Cost of tender Earnest
2 ! documents money
S| TEerEE /e s | Tamre, gEvie & <fFE Fm Pur-113 Procurement of Aqueous | Tk 3,000/- Tk 2,50,000/-
- TEerer, fae faem | Dt. 16/06/2013 | Film Forming Foam
W - e . ——— e, B @S (AFFF) Fire Extinguisher
m ﬁm W @T@ ;1 jfﬁfﬂ;mw : Ll : ﬁﬁﬁil 3. Procurement method Open tendering method (OTM). Tender to be submitted in two separate
=T : 2 ”iﬁﬂﬁla'ﬁsm el LEALES envelopes, one for technical offer and the other for commercial offer.
Bangladesh Power Deuelopment Board Afawad, e BEaw @S, o | 4. | Last selling date of tender document | July 08, 2013 15.30 hrs
: e & 8| | sz AEE T | @ | HTEEy A9 5. Tender closing time and date July 09, 2013 15.00 hrs
Central SE;EE}EE;IHShWL? pt::aﬂ 50”"_'?'Tgéggtng’;gkzﬂgt'JhEEl CIA o 6. | Tender opening time & date July 09, 2013 15.15 hrs
, Unaka- e LB L= = . pe—— T, Name & address of the offices for:
s = i : : :‘ﬂ; TP TG (B | 8 Tﬁmﬁéﬂ ( lflJTM] | Selling of tender documents 1. Purchase Section, 58-59, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.
fre st 21f® ez | T TET ; 2. Meghna Bhaban, 131, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
9| FITES w4 2| g e IEREET  AferE Receiving of tender documents DGM (Engineering), Meghna Petroleum Limited,
. = - =5 e 58-59, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong.
Re-Invitation for Expression of Interest (EOI) putl bl el Opening of endar ocuments | DGM (Engineerig), Meghna Pelleum Limied
A polh e : ' Ff 28-59, Agrabad Commercial Area, Chittagong.
1 Minigiry/Division Minisry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources/Power (CTAIH O SIgH WM [O[ETS) 8. Qualification of tenderer a) The bidder must be authorised by manufacturer/dealerfagent/sub-
I Division. | RN agent/distributor to participate in the tender.
2 Agency Eangiadesh Power Develﬂpment Board. bl | FE FWEE | 8| piE FMeE Y9 oq (AM9) b) The bidder must have minimum 5 (five) years overall experience in supply.
3| Procuring entity name Bangladesh Power Development Board. | S o | R o o ot (T e oY
4| Procuring entty code Not used. bl | T e W | 3] v (@) W st 05 (i) yoars L. ysers cinting bk o e des of pblcation
5 Procuring entity district Narayangan;. fraerEl  ECed of IFT in the newspaper. - o
6 Expression of interest for | Expert service provider firm from Russia/CIS countries for G - Sﬁeg?t”fgifﬁﬁeﬂﬁtﬂa;ﬁ E‘i;m;}”raim““‘ of liquid assets or working capital or
selection of supplying of 5 (five) Nos. of specialists of different 30| | WEnE W AR W | S g j R RR)/ I e) The bidder must have well equipped workshop & vast experience for
categories for giving technical assistance in operation & ot L e oiferis- servicing of Fire Extinguisher.
maintenance of Russian built Siddhirganj 210 MW power yo/ol/30d93 | 9. | Special instruction The technical offer must comprise the following:
station and impart training 1o the BPDB personnel of vy | | wEwTEE cETer € | @ | wngEr ofewe ) TEmee vele a) Certified copy of work order along with satisfactory completion certificate
iy g P d _ P : o for successfully completed minimum 03 (three) nos. supply of imported
A G &) 5 qeTET GE FAEEA, Te L dted 2
Siddhirganj 210 MW thermal power station. S Wil & products of minimum Taka 25.00 lac each in a single order within last 05
7 EOI Ref. No. & date No. 1132-PDB(Sectt)/Dev-127/99 ‘ ' A dibE ACICH (five) years i.e. years counting backward from the date of publication of IFT in
KEY INFORMATION e e il the nawepaper.
: , werfes @i wastag  wfEe b) Proper authorisation letter from the manufactureriprincipalidistributor/
8 Procurement method Quality and Cost Based Selection (QCBS). wife FfETe 2379 | agents confirming that the bidder has been authorised to participate in the
FUNDING INFORMATION 3 | | AMED € GrEE v | g | f9Srard 9o 9 | i
. . L i ¢ i c) Original catalogue/detailed technical literature.
9 Budget and source of funds Revenue Budget (BPDB's Cash Foreign Exchange Yo | | wEeE TEA | 3| F) TIEEF, TS RS [+, d}::l Confikalo fiom Fio Sorvioe. & CMI Dotoiics regarding workshop &
Budget Allocation). B e W ©ae  *Tdf,  Wfefare, experience for servicing of the fire equipment.
10 Development  partners  (if | Not applicable. BTl | E}Cijanrﬁfg {:T[f;n?'f ﬁiﬂ?ﬁgf““ﬁ'
| applicable) 4) oot e, @9 g) Eerti!ﬂed copy of VAT reéistrati-un certificate.
PARTICULAR INFORMATION qAeEiEd (S T, h) Certified copy of Import Licence (IRC).
11 | Project/programme  code  (if | Not applicable. R[STA%A, BT | ';E:fr‘feg: %Eg‘nzﬁﬂgzﬂrﬂg ;EES:LED .
applicable) o) S (AT (T ) S el 43
12 | Projectlprogramme name  (if | Not applicable. : (28 FTe), W@ A | ﬁjcﬂﬁr?almrﬁ;eh? ;ﬂtﬂ EE p'ﬂrf:hhig'ﬁﬁﬁ: ﬁﬁﬁ?fffwﬁms.
applicable) 281 | T gz | 2| To-freiim e,  @a m) Any other documents as specified in the tender documents.
13 1 EDI clﬂsiﬁg date and time i 17/07/2013 Time: BST 11.00hrs. B/ wEg EICEIET] R R4, 10. F’Lm:tgggg entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or part of any tender without showing any reason
. : = faSrar, Tretase, vrel a7 wed I whalsoever. S o
14 | EOIl opening date and time 17/07/2013 Time: BST 11.30hrs. s ‘;1’*1?5’ IACH el Note: If the tender cannot be received/opened on the date of schedule due to any uncontrollable reason, the same will be
15 | Place of EOI submission Office of Secretary, Bangladesh Power Development W T received/opened on the next working day at same time and same place. GD-2411
Board, Wapda Building (1st Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka- AP FBTT T TNl
1000, Bangladesh. ‘ ’ s
- N ~ 3T OE, G T4, Bl A7
INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT Wed FCF TS TTE 10 e
16 | Brief description of assignment Technical assistance in operation & maintenance of 541 237 | WW -"'Tmﬁ—ﬂ. (Pde] @"”nﬁ
Siddhirganj 210 MW power station and impart training to St | | WaYE [OEEd (7 | 8| 38/09/3059%¢ | — A
the BPDB personnel of Siddhirganj 210 MW thermal i = GID Y (ﬁ'@qﬁﬁqﬁ)
power station. S| | weRm @z e | 3| defoa/030T @M d200 . o
17 | Experience, resources and | Firm from Russia/CIS countries having minimum 02 (two) AIGIE I DL UL qfbT e ozt Tl 22 4R Bﬂl'lg|ﬂd£!5|'l Submarine Cable Company Limited (BSCCL)
delivery capacity required years' overseas experience In supplying of expert Ifﬂr wifae & A2 (@ 32,90 T0SE A (A Public Limited Company under Ministry of Posts & Telecommunications)
0&M of Russian built 210 MW Thermal Power Station To-faeriy arEeEa wed C 0 rt t
similar to Siddhirganj/Ghorashal Power Station of FOHE WAUE HT WAUEG FEgE
Bangladesh. End user certificate(s) shall have to be Ffagr (A Atedr 4w) ©EER areer ppo unl y
submitted in support of this experience. (@ .00 AHFEH AN ARGEAS Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited (BSCCL) is a Public Limited Company under the
Must have adequate ke ersonnel  and (77 '@ ) a9 7Ed Fred naeg Ministry of Posts & Telecommunications, Govt of the People's Republic of Bangladesh. BSCCL invites
q y P
management/administrative personnel to complete the qMH HIET "AAPTR TAFY applications from suitable candidates to fill up the following vacancies with inmediate effect:-
g - P _app Sull p g
assignment mentioned above. ARSI (3W) (FR EHES S| Name of the No. of Particulars Salary &
18 | Other details A firm who likes to participate, may associate with other - ere) R 0! (T 230 | No. position post other
firm[s] to submit a single proposal in undertaking this °9 | ﬁm‘g% T | 8 wl s W;;f’ﬂ?”; (ﬁ;; benefits
ESEiQﬂmEn_t but No firm should form association/joint L ﬁ%@ﬁn ?ﬂT” Zﬁﬁ LIS B 01 Deputy General | 01 1. B.Sc  Engineering  (Electrical & | Gross salary
venture with more than one group. | e ua (é‘za}l Ry X Manager Electronics/Computer Science & | Tk 77,000
No expert can be associated/committed with more S w S W (IIG Operation) Engineering/Telecommunication/Applied | per  month.
considered for evaluation. | | e H Wrﬁ‘w"’l fare £3T4 Engineering). benefits  as
Evaluation of EOI (short "5;_'"3 of expert service providers) ST vEtE  wEeE qites 2. Minimum 10 years experience in IG & ISP | per service
will be done on the bgsnsa. | _ | qferEm 1oy 2309 | __ company, minimum 3 years experience in | rules of the
{a}_bmcll'_n:ires submitted by theh applicants summarizing So | | fe 6 waeEd | g | Bial= woo/= (BT fe<e) W managerial position. company
their facilities and areas of expertise; & A Terel 97eF e, enem 3. CCNP will be preferable
(b description of similar assignments; S MM @G o8 TR 4l Candidates should havé knowledge about
(c) experience in similar operating environments and TE TNE Tl ﬁ:mr TE 9T ' : J ,
conditions: S oo (RS), network fault escalation, corrective
e - : ~ maintenance & monitoring of all network
(d) availability of appropriate experience and professional T, e, I:‘I'ﬂ'fT flTareTieaT
qualifications among applicants staff and adequate (-SGTET WY So-famri elements. ,
resources to carry out the assignment; and HTFHAT (TN W 5. Candidates should have knowledge on Unix
(e) managerial strength and financial capacity. | Wed  ga0e Os, RIHEE will be preferable. |
Detail Terms of Reference (TOR), required qualification of e ACATE T FEl 6. Candidates should have basic knowledge
experts/specialists, documents to be enclosed during _ T3 | on VM ware, server storage.
submission of EOI are mentioned in EQI document. EOI 3o | | Rrerg = 2| 5| fAfEE-200b ffgaEm @ 02 | Deputy 02 1. Minimum M.Com in Accounting. Gross salary
document is  available in BPDB  website ";"“'“iﬁ 4 ¢ T& (@FC «I Manager 2. CA (Course Completed). Tk 26,500
(http:/www.bpdb.gov.bd). Interested firms can download Qe wfdE  wwer  wefd (Accounts) 3. Minimum 3 years experience in any | per month.
EQI document. (W) 2033, TG @i reputed company/organization. Other
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS BT ﬂf{“ﬁ_ﬂ:' FISIRL AR 4. Should be able to prepare and handle | benefits ~as
19 | Name of official inviting | Md. Azizul Islam. '”E'HG'E'E ﬁ?‘“;ﬁ[ e financial ~statements, budget, project | per service
expressions of interest L RIS proposal of the company independently. rules of the
AT ferEre @ (@9 waAd i) .
20 | Designation of official inviting | Secretary, Bangladesh Power Development Board. o e g e St 5. Ability to handle independently cash | company
.. ‘ management, TAX & VAT matter of the
| expressions of interest _ | T e affem @A o
21 | Address of official inviting | Wapda Building (1st Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, THAS] ALLH B | Gy, .
expressions of interest Bangladesh. o | WEUE TEEE afewea 6. Preference would be given fo those
22 | Contact details of official inviting | Tel: 880-2-9554209 ofefify st Serm T CanCCAte WO handie lally-siwane:
expressions of interest Fax: 880-2-9564765 sfGefe  ofivdm  @fare _ 7._Job Location: Dhaka/Cox's Bazar/Kuakata.
E-mail: seﬂrﬁtar},@hpdh gov. hd fETET | Interest candidates are requested to send their curriculum vitae with photograph and copy of
thereof. Hi%f% T-03-0030 following address on or before 23 June 2013.
Md. Azizul Islam QIEEE Manager (HR&A)
Secretary wifE @ WrarEs Afaves Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd
Biddyut/Jana-1668(4)/13/6/13 Bangladesh Power Development Board /e »uas(8)3q/y/>e TR THEE @S, T qe-3¢d, 3T Al Rahman's Regnum Centre (7™ & 8™ Floor)
GD-2383 Dhaka, Bangladesh ffe-2835 S S, BT GD-2388 191/B, Tejgaon-Gulshan Link Road, Dhaka-1208




